

ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Rochester 8, New York

AGENDA FOR THE STUDENT COUNCIL MEETING

November 1, 1962

Regular scheduled business

DIVISION REPORTS

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Inter-Organizational Council

NSA

Band

GPA

Union

BUSINESS

Old

Rink renovation

New

Student Council crest

ANNOUNCEMENTS

THIS MEETING WILL BE THURSDAY EVENING AT 6:00

ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

Rochester 8, New York

November 1, 1962

STUDENT COUNCIL MINUTES

The meeting was called to order by the President Russ Trimble. Roll was taken, and the following were absent-

A & D - Carrie Solomon

Bus. - Peter Rhodes

Pr. - Wayne Dingerson

SAC - Diane Mercomes

The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as corrected; the Organizational Exhibits for Parents' Weekend were in Eastman 125 Saturday, October 27.

DIVISIONS REPORTS

Social - Mike Volkhardt

There was a Spring Weekend Committee Meeting following the Council meeting.

A Student Chaperone System will become effective November 9; one set of student chaperones will be necessary for each social event, opened or closed, on the calendar. Officers of recognized organizations and Student Council representatives are eligible as chaperones. These chaperones assume the responsibilities of the faculty chaperones except the students must report to the Social Division. ~~This system has originated with the thought of the eventual elimination of faculty chaperones.~~ Application forms for student chaperones may be obtained in Mr. Walls' office.

Internal Affairs - Don Lehbeck

Mr. Benz has been informed of the Council's \$500 allocation for the rink renovation which has already been initiated. The proposed completion date is November 18.

Publicity and Public Relations - John Walther

The Publicity Standing Committee will work with the Band.

Campus Affairs - Joe Wimmer

Parents' Weekend was success. 359 ^{PARENTS} attended the Presidential Luncheon. Presently the weekend is being evaluated by faculty, the weekend committee, and the Alumni Association.

Organizational Affairs - John Snyder

The constitutions of the Student Wives' Association and Neuman Club will be submitted at Council's November 8, meeting for approval.

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

NSA- Fato Zando moved that the RIT Student Council renew its membership in the National Student Association. The motion was passed unanimously.

Band - The recent publication for the Band has brought a few new members. The RIT Band will submit their by-laws and constitution to Council November 8.

GPA - After consideration, the Deans' Committee rejected the Council's suggestion to compute and publish grade point averages at the end of each quarter. They believe that it is the students' responsibility. This and the method of computation will be in the REPORTER.

Student Union - Pete Zando has been appointed as the new Student Union Chairman.

BUSINESS

Old

Pete Zando moved that a committee be formed to investigate the possibility of issuing Student Identification Cards. Larry Downs moved to table the previous motion pending review of last year's committee reports. The motion was passed unanimously.

New

John Walther moved that a committee be formed to look into a Student Council Crest. The motion was passed. John volunteered to chair the motioned committee.

Dan McGillicuddy moved that Student Council allocate the money from its surplus to charter not more than 2 buses to transport people to the soccer game at Genesee Valley Park on November 10, with Newark College. Lloyd Beard moved to amend the previous motion to read that Student Council allocate the money from its surplus fund to provide transportation necessary to accommodate students to the soccer game by bus, at Genesee Valley Park on November 10, with Newark College. The motion was unanimously passed. The main motion was passed as amended.

Ron Sokolowski moved that Student Council make a public denouncement of the costly theft of photographs and artwork from bulletin boards using the available medias of bulletin boards and the REPORTER. The motion was unanimously passed.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Tau Kappa Alpha is sponsoring, November 9 and 10, a High School Debate Tournament in 50 Main Street West and Eastman 125. The student body is invited .

RIT Pep Club representatives gave their organizational purposes. They have received a great response from interested students.

A mock election will be held Tuesday, November 6, in Eastman 125 from 8-4. Following, in the evening from 7:30-11, there will be an Election-nite Party.

Pictures for Student Council will be taken at the November 15, meeting. Please dress accordingly.

Respectfully submitted,



Kitty Corti, Secretary

ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

MOTIONS

11/1/62

Rochester 10, New York

AGENDA FOR STUDENT COUNCIL MEETING

It was moved that a committee be formed to look into a Student Council Crest. The motion was passed.

negative - Downs, Boquist, Dambra

abstention - McGillicuddy

DIVISION REPORTS

It was moved, amended, and passed that Student Council allocate the money from its surplus fund to provide transportation ne-cessary to accomodate students to the soccer game by bus, at Genesee Valley Park on November 10, with Newark College.

negative - Sokolowski

Union

its suggestion was discussed, and passed by 50-40, and the motion was passed.

Organizational Chart

BUSINESS

Old

Bus to game

Link

New

Committee response

ANNOUNCEMENTS

32 pictures

Newsletters

Absences

Committee file and report sheets